

From: Wery Garcia, Michael
Sent: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 14:16:23 +0000
To: Lamanna, Isabelle
Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander; Hebert, Ashley; Leahy, Michael; Thompson, Jay
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting Request with Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO
March 18 2025
Attachments: Sec. Chris Wright_Meeting Request Form.docx

Thank you Izzy! We will get this form filled out and returned to you asap.

M

From: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 3:48 PM
To: Wery Garcia, Michael <michaelwery@chevron.com>
Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>; Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [****EXTERNAL****] RE: Meeting Request with Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO March 18 2025

Be aware this external email contains an attachment and/or link.

Ensure the email and contents are expected. If there are concerns, please submit suspicious messages to the Cyber Intelligence Center using the Report Phishing button.

Good afternoon, Michael!

I hope you are having a great week; it is great to e-meet you.

Please pass along a thank you to Mr. Wirth for his interest and outreach to set up a meeting. Secretary Wright will be attending CERAWEEK, and we are in the process of solidifying his schedule for that. When it comes to a meeting in person at the DOE, please have the appropriate member of your team fill out the attached meeting request form and return it to myself and (b)(6) - Secretary Wright for our records.

Since we are coming from the Private Sector, these will be run through ethics so please be sure to include the topics of discussion listed below as well as any attendees that would be joining Mr. Wirth!

We look forward to hearing from you. Have a great rest of your week.

Izzy

From: Wery Garcia, Michael <michaelwery@chevron.com>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 3:41 PM
To: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Knutson, Karen <karenknutson@chevron.com>; Thompson, Jay <ThompsonJR@chevron.com>;

Leahy, Michael <MLeahy@chevron.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request with Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO March 18 2025

Good Afternoon Alexander –

I hope this note finds you well. Chevron Chairman and CEO, Mike Wirth, will be visiting Washington DC on March 18 and would like to meet with Secretary Chris Wright. I've attached a meeting request from our Vice President of Government Affairs, Karen Knutson on behalf of Mr. Wirth.

Mr. Wirth would appreciate the opportunity to meet with the Secretary to discuss the current geopolitical energy landscape, provide an overview of Chevron's current operations and discuss our perspectives on – and commitment to – furthering lower carbon energy solutions.

Please let me know if there is a time convenient for the Secretary on March 18 to connect with Mr. Wirth in person. Also, Mr. Wirth will be attending CERA Week in Houston the week of March 10 and would welcome the opportunity to meet with Sec. Wright there should he be attending as well.

Looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Thanks so much,
M

Michael Wery Garcia (*he/him*)
Executive Assistant to the Vice President of Government Affairs

Chevron Government Affairs

600 13th Street NW
Suite 600
Washington DC 20005
(b) (6) mobile
michaelwery@chevron.com



This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system. Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
